
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:59 PM 
Stephen D. Ingram; Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
RE: No. 14561; Judah Oil lease dispoal application 

Hello Mr. Ingram: 
It looks like with the addition of this well which is the subject of this case as inactive, Judah has more than the allowed 2 
inactive wells. 

David Brooks is the hearing examiner for this week's hearing. 
I am forwarding this to him. 

Will Jones 
New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
[mages Contacts 

From: Stephen D. Ingram rmailto;sdingl216(p)aol.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2:32 PM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Subject: No. 14561; Judah Oil lease dispoal application 

Mr. Jones: 
I represent Judah Oil in the above-referenced application. Hearing on our application was necessitated by surface owner 
Weems' protest. My clients have now bought Weems' surface interest and Weems has signed a retraction letter of their 
protest. Do we still need to have a 10/28 hrg. on this or can this be approved administratively at this stage? Please let 
me know today if you can. Thank you for your consideration. 

Steve Ingram 

Stephen D. Ingram 
Cavin & Ingram, P.A. 
40 First Plaza, Suite 610 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
505/243-5400 (phone) 
505/243-1700 (fax) 
sdinq1216(5)aol.com 
www.cilawnm.com 

l 


